Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner, General Services
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: mméaé/nﬁac/ by <_/> /\)7_

Monica Conrad, Director
Patks and Recreation

RE: Change Order #2
DATE: November 23, 2015
Request

This is a request for Council approval of Change Order #2 for in the amount of $5,000 to the contract with Randle-
Davies Construction Company, LL.C.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

Change Order is required to reset two (2) sets of net poles and net tie downs in the asphalt repair for tennis
and basketball courts at Waverly Park.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $5,000.00
The cost for future FY is: 0
Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Budgeted

Account number: 1105 707603 7235 90321 WAVERLY-PK-20145 COUNCIL $4,920.00
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